
MEMORANDUM 
 

 
TO:  Historic District Commission 
 
FROM:  Jill Thacher, Historic Preservation Coordinator 
 
DATE:  April 8, 2013 
 
SUBJECT: HDC Awards Committee Recommendations 
 
 
The HDC Awards Committee would like to nominate the following properties for awards in 2013. 
The Committee met three times and toured past all of the properties on the list. The awards are 
scheduled to be presented at the June 3, 2013 City Council meeting, with a celebration to follow 
at Norm and Ilene Tyler’s historic home at 126 North Division. 

2013 Historic Preservation Awards FINAL LIST 
Recommended by the HDC Awards Committee, April 2, 2013 
 
REHABILITATION 
 420 W. Huron 
 
PRESERVATION 
 120 Packard 
 719 W. Washington 
 711 W. Washington 
 212 Third 
 222 N. Seventh 
 1850 Washtenaw 
 1550 Washtenaw 
 1115 Woodlawn 
 2505 Geddes 
 1425 Pontiac 
 3081 Glazier 
 
SPECIAL MERIT 
 Kristi Gilbert 

Cobblestone Farm Association: George Taylor, Jan Carr, H. Scott Diels, Tracey        
Miller 

 116 W. Huron - Bus Depot marquee restoration 
 226 S. Main - Cunningham’s Drugs marquee restoration 
 
CENTENNIAL AWARD 
 U-M Hill Auditorium 
 
PRESERVATIONIST OF THE YEAR 
 Pauline Walters 
 
PRESERVATION PROJECT OF THE YEAR 
 1331 Hill - Delta Upsilon Fraternity 


